
Soldiers' Aid Commission of Ontario
HEAD OFFICE: TORONTO 

The Soldiers’ Aid Commission was established by the 
Government of the Province of Ontario in November, 1915, 
with the Honourable W. D. McPherson, Provincial Secre­
tary, as Chairman, for the purpose of assisting in the re­
habilitation of returned soldiers to civilian life.

Branches of the Commission have been organized in 
the following places in Military District No. 1, so that 
now returned soldiers can obtain information and practi­
cal assistance with a minimum of inconvenience.

Name Secretary
AMHERSTBURG . . W. T. Wilkinson
AUBURN . .
AYLMER . . . W. H. Barnum
BAYFIELD . A. E. Irwin
BELCRAVE . . Peter Scott
BLENHEIM . .1 Jas. Rutherford, Chairman
BLYTHE . . Rev. W. B. Hawkins
BOTHWELL . E. E. Lcthwaite
BRUSSELS . S. T. Plum
CENTRALIA . W. R. Elliott
CHATHAM Murray Reeve
CHESLEY . . E. B. Caldwell
CLINTON . . A. T. Cooper
CORINTH . . W. N. Ford
DUNGANNON Dr. Case
DUTTON . .
EMBRCV . . W. H. Clark
ESSEX . . . A. Raines
EXETER . .
FERGUS . . Geo. C. Templin
FORDWICH P. F. Doig
FOREST . . R. B. Crosby
GALT . . . A. G. Cork
GLENCOE W. D. Moss
GODERICH A. M. Robertson
GORR1E . . R. Harding
GRANTON Thos. Brock
GUELPH . .
HENSALL C. H. McDonnell
HESPELER . 0. S. Eby, Henry Block
INGERSOLL . R. B. Hutt, Municipal Building
IONA . . John Dundas
KINCARDINE J. J. Hunter
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